
Applegarth 
Newlands Road 

Cloughton 
Scarborough 

N Yorks 
YO13 0AR 

 
23rd March 2018 

 
 

 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
 
Your ref:  NYM/2018/0078/FL 
 
Dear Mr Hill 
 
Application for Construction of single storey side extension following demolition of existing 
extension and detached garage along with erection of detached workshop/shed at The Hermitage, 
Newlands Road, Cloughton 
 
Thank you for your letter of 20th March regarding this application. 
 
I have carefully inspected the amended plans incorporating a new storage area at the top of the 
drive instead of the previously proposed workshop/shed. I note that the proposed parking area 
adjacent to the road has also been removed. 
 
I am happy with the amended plans and do not wish to raise any objections. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Patricia Hamilton 
 

e.hardie
Stamp


